Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name
Employee Title
Date of Travel

Destination (s)

Purpose
Related Costs:

Accommodation

Other transportation (taxis and airport

Brian Beamish

Commissioner

11/7/2019

Ottawa, ON

Speak at the BORN 2019 Conference

Airfare S 743.82
$ _
Meals S -
: $ 254.10
limos)
Hospitality S _

Other expenses ( specify) S -

Total: [ 997.92




Brian Beamish

R e _ RN AT
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 2:57 PM
To: Brian Beamish’
Subject: Air Canada - 07 Nov: Toronto - Ottawa (Bookina Reference;

Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation_

@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: Date of issue: 09 Oct, 2019
h Select Seats @ Check in
5%y Manage my booking % Sign up for flight notifications

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information
for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Piease also take the fime to
review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets,
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important
information related to your trip.

Passengers
A Brian Beamish Seats
AC442 25A
Ticket Number: ACA57 25A

¥ Depart




Thursda '
07 Nov. 2019 08:10 09:11

Toronto !% Ottawa
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ}, Ottawa int. (YOW),
Terminal 1 Ontario
1hr01-
Economy S
AC442

Operated by.Air Canada | E90

Y Return

. Economy - Flex

o N 10 15:00 | 16:15
Ottawa %: Toronto
Ottawa Int. (YOW), Toronto-Pearson Int. {YYZ),
Ontario Terminal 1

S Economy Q
ACAST Operated by:Air Canada | 320

Purchase summary

1 1 aduilt
Amount paid: $743.82 , 2*%‘,:: Air Trangportation Charges ‘ 596.00
Full details can be found in ’ )

your attached Hinerary/Receipt [_q Taxes, fees and charges 147 89

Tax information

GST/HST no. 10009-2287 - - T
RT0001 $85.57 GRAND TOTAL (Canadmn dollars) _ 743

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you
in the cabin 1 standard item {max. size: 23 x40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max.
size: 16 x 33 x 43 c¢m [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light encugh that you can store it
in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked Baggage



@)

AEROFLEET SERVICES
2601 MATHESON BOULEVARD E
MISSISSAUGA ON

805-678-7077
CAB#10%
SALE
Clerk # (00558
TiD: PS322020 REF# 00000001
Batch # 825 SEQ: 601825001
14407/19 06:28:30
hwvoice # 1
APPR CODE: G510BS
Chip
*A‘"*w
AMOUNT $63.00
TiP $12.60
TOTAL $75.60

APPROVED

AID:  A0000000041010
TVR: 00 G0 0D 80 Q0
TSl E8 40

BY EXTERING & VERIFIED Fif
CARDROLOER AGREES 10 PAY {SSUER
SUCH 3TaL

i I
ACCOADAUCE BLTH [SSUER'S
BGREESIENT
#IT CARDHOLEER
Thank You
Please Come Again

CUSTOMER COPY

CaPITal ThaxT
CETH A 232

iERMINAL 1 324 3U2-uh
HERCHANT T0: 432691 9
VERICLE 16 . 2ol
bRIVER I ¢ Bdub2b16
IR1P NUBER: 301
PALSE HLE RS, 1
Tleige- 2

sIARE: 1d.2% Lhli: 1d: 2y
1 8RE AHOUN - $ 31,13
FEEE AU - $ b.d4

101Aak h 2l 36

AEPROVAL NUMBER - 24348

AP ABDSEMNUGE R COP Yy eowom

CUSIONER SERVICE 1-uun-333-2812
UL ER Y Fax LVSE. C0R
1A 1158




BLUE LINE il

(613) 23 - 11
Kerchant [0: 43258424
Oriver I0: 56381
Record M. 0307

Sale

AlD: ABeaAGsn41010
HASTERCARD Entry Method: Chip
fnount § 2.5
Tip: $ !
Total: CAD$  15.08
1847 18:43:53
Reso Code: 0
IvR: BdPoBEBGS
IS$E: b&gEo
Tnvil: 0668 oo Code: 305395
foarvd: Online Batcht: 001834
TRN Ref &: MiELPSJG8167
GESCREPTION: __ .

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-808-443-2817 -
INGUIRY@TAXITAB . COM
TAxTrag

CARDHUELDER COPY
RETAIN THIS CUPY FOR STATEMENT
WERIFICATION

BLUE LINE TaxI
i612) 238 - 1111

TERMINAL 10+ 324- 363419
MERCHANT 1D: 43055478
VEHILLE 10 : 1866
URIVER ID bBUSE3E1
TRIP NUMBER: 610
PASSENGERS : 1
11872819

START: 10:43 END: 14
FARE AMOUNT s $ 1257
V1P AMOUNT : $ 0 4u

TOTAL = % 15w

APPROVAL NUMBER Yiasass

NP ASSEMNGER COPYs®oe

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-5d0-443-2812
INGUIRYBTAXLTAE LOM
TaxTTAR

AAROPORT LIMOUSINE
ZAHE3  ZAHE3
77133 KEELE STREET
CONCORD, ON. L4K 1v5
1-866-225-1556
www.zahavylimos.ca
app: zahavy limousine

SALE
Clerk #: 000773

TiD: 0089250008033407712348
REF#. 00000002
Batch #: 021
HwWorHa 173133
APPR CODE: 04003S
Trace: 2
Chip

**I'k*

AMOUNT $72.00
TIP $14.40
TOTAL $86.40

APPROVED

Mastercard

AID:  ADDGOG0O041010
TVR: 00 00 00 80 00
TSE E8 00

THANK YOU / MERCI
ZAHEY  ZAHB3
www.zahavylimos.ca
Get 0% off your
Next trip to Airport
Download our app
Zahavy Limousine

CUSTOMER COPY



Brian Beamish

From: Taxi 196 via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com:>
Sent; Thursday, November 7, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Brian Beamish

Subject: Receipt from Taxi 196

:39.66

Custom Amount $33.05
Purchase Subtotal $33.05
Tip $6.61
Total $39.66

s A




Taxi 196
161 buffiehead way
GLOUCESTER, ON K1T0G4

0711/2019,
12:24

#36ic

Auth code:
022448

Run your own business? -

Start using Square and process $1,000 in
sales for free.

© 2019 Sguare, Inc.

© Mapbox © OpenStreetMap Improve this map

Sauare Privacy Policy - Not your receipt?
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